

Belgium-Brussels: Workstations, Software and Services for Processing Classified Information
OJ S 233/2020 30/11/2020
Contract award notice
Supplies

Legal Basis:

Directive 2014/24/EU

Section I: Contracting authority

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Commission, Directorate-General for Human Resources and Security, HR.DDG.R.1 — Procurement, Internal Control and Financial Reporting

Postal address: Office SC11 06/049

Town: Brussels

NUTS code: BE Belgique / België

Country: Belgium

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: https://ec.europa.eu/info/departments/human-resources-and-security_fr

Address of the buyer profile: https://ec.europa.eu/info/departments/human-resources-and-security_fr

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: Agency for Support for BEREC - BEREC

Town: Riga

NUTS code: LV0 Latvija

Country: Latvia

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <https://berec.europa.eu>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Union Agency for Law Enforcement Training - CEPOL

Town: Budapest

NUTS code: HU Magyarország

Country: Hungary

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <https://www.cepola.europa.eu>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: Executive Agency for Small and Medium-sized Enterprises - EASME

Town: Brussels

NUTS code: BE Belgique / België

Country: Belgium

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <https://ec.europa.eu/easme>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Asylum Support Office - EASO

Town: Valletta

NUTS code: MT0 Malta

Country: Malta

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <https://www.easo.europa.eu>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Banking Authority - EBA

Town: Paris

NUTS code: FR101 Paris

Country: France

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <http://www.eba.europa.eu>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Centre for Disease Prevention and Control - ECDC

Town: Stockholm

NUTS code: SE11 Stockholm

Country: Sweden

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <https://ecdc.europa.eu>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Food Safety Authority - EFSA

Town: Parma

NUTS code: IT Italia

Country: Italy

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <https://www.efsa.europa.eu>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Insurance and Occupational Pensions Authority - EIOPA

Town: Frankfurt am Main

NUTS code: DE Deutschland

Country: Germany

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <https://www.eiopa.europa.eu>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Monitoring Centre for Drugs and Drug Addiction - EMCDDA

Town: Lisbon

NUTS code: PT Portugal

Country: Portugal

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <https://www.emcdda.europa.eu>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Maritime Safety Agency - EMSA

Town: Lisbon

NUTS code: PT Portugal

Country: Portugal

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: www.emsa.europa.eu

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Union Agency for Cybersecurity - ENISA

Town: Athens

NUTS code: EL Ελλάδα / Elláda

Country: Greece

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <https://www.enisa.europa.eu>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Parliament - EP

Town: Brussels

NUTS code: BE Belgique / België

Country: Belgium

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <https://www.europarl.europa.eu>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Research Council Executive Agency - ERCEA

Town: Brussels

NUTS code: BE Belgique / België

Country: Belgium

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <https://erc.europa.eu/about-erc/erc-executive-agency-ercea>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Stability Mechanism - ESM

Town: Luxembourg

NUTS code: LU Luxembourg

Country: Luxembourg

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <https://www.esm.europa.eu>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Training Foundation - ETF

Town: Turin

NUTS code: IT Italia

Country: Italy

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <https://www.etf.europa.eu>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Union Intellectual Property Office - EUIPO

Town: Alicante

NUTS code: ES España

Country: Spain

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <https://www.euipo.europa.eu>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Agency for the operational management of large-scale IT systems in the area of freedom, security and justice - EU-LISA

Town: Strasbourg

NUTS code: FR France

Country: France

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <https://www.eulisa.europa.eu>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Union Agency for Criminal Justice Cooperation - EUROJUST

Town: The Hague

NUTS code: NL Nederland

Country: Netherlands

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <https://www.eurojust.europa.eu>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Union Agency for Law Enforcement Cooperation - EUROPOL

Town: The Hague

NUTS code: NL Nederland

Country: Netherlands

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <https://www.europol.europa.eu>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Fundamental Rights Agency - FRA

Town: Vienna

NUTS code: AT Österreich

Country: Austria

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <https://fra.europa.eu>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Border and Coast Guard Agency - FRONTEX

Town: Warsaw
NUTS code: PL Polska
Country: Poland
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu
Internet address(es):
Main address: <https://frontex.europa.eu>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European GNSS Agency - GSA
Town: Prague
NUTS code: CZ Česko
Country: Czechia
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu
Internet address(es):
Main address: <https://www.gsa.europa.eu>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: Single Resolution Board - SRB
Town: Brussels
NUTS code: BE Belgique / België
Country: Belgium
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu
Internet address(es):
Main address: <https://srb.europa.eu>

I.2. Information about joint procurement

The contract involves joint procurement

I.4. Type of the contracting authority

European institution/agency or international organisation

I.5. Main activity

General public services

Section II: Object

II.1. Scope of the procurement

II.1.1. Title

Workstations, Software and Services for Processing Classified Information
Reference number: HR/2020/NP/0025

II.1.2. Main CPV code

30000000 Office and computing machinery, equipment and supplies except furniture and software packages

II.1.3. Type of contract

Supplies

II.1.4. Short description

Procurement of equipment to process European Union classified information (EUCI) between EU institutions, bodies and agencies and member states. The equipment includes SECRET UE /EU SECRET workstations and related software (SUE).

II.1.6. Information about lots

This contract is divided into lots: no

II.1.7. Total value of the procurement

Value excluding VAT: 37 170 246,98 EUR

II.2. Description

II.2.3. Place of performance

NUTS code: BE10 Région de Bruxelles-Capitale/ Brussels Hoofdstedelijk Gewest

NUTS code: LU0 Luxembourg

NUTS code: FRF11 Bas-Rhin

Main site or place of performance: Supplies, services will be delivered to the contracting authority's premises of the EU institutions in Brussels, Luxembourg, Strasbourg and to the premises of the participating entities (Section I.1).

II.2.4. Description of the procurement

Procurement of equipment to process European Union classified information (EUCI) between EU institutions, bodies and agencies and member states. The equipment includes SECRET UE /EU SECRET workstations and related software (SUE).

II.2.5. Award criteria

Price

II.2.11. Information about options

Options: no

II.2.13. Information about European Union funds

The procurement is related to a project and/or programme financed by European Union funds:
no

II.2.14. Additional information

Section IV: Procedure

IV.1. Description

IV.1.1. Type of procedure

Award of a contract without prior publication of a call for competition in the Official Journal of the European Union in the cases listed below

- The works, supplies or services can be provided only by a particular economic operator for the following reason:
 - absence of competition for technical reasons

Explanation:

There is technical captivity for the purchase of systems able to handle SECRET UE/EU SECRET and RESTREINT UE/EU RESTRICTED information.

IV.1.3. Information about a framework agreement or a dynamic purchasing system

The procurement involves the establishment of a framework agreement

IV.1.8. Information about the Government Procurement Agreement (GPA)

The procurement is covered by the Government Procurement Agreement: yes

IV.2. Administrative information

IV.2.8. Information about termination of dynamic purchasing system

IV.2.9. Information about termination of call for competition in the form of a prior information notice

Section V: Award of contract

Contract No: 1

Title:

Workstations, Software and Services for Processing Classified Information

A contract/lot is awarded: yes

V.2. Award of contract

V.2.1. Date of conclusion of the contract

V.2.2. Information about tenders

Number of tenders received: 1

Number of tenders received from SMEs: 0

Number of tenders received from tenderers from other EU Member States: 1

Number of tenders received from tenderers from non-EU Member States: 0

Number of tenders received by electronic means: 1

The contract has been awarded to a group of economic operators: no

V.2.3. Name and address of the contractor

Official name: Secunet International GmbH and Co. KG

Postal address: Kurfürstenstrasse 58

Town: Essen

NUTS code: DE Deutschland

Postal code: 45138

Country: Germany

The contractor is an SME: no

V.2.4. Information on value of the contract/lot

Total value of the contract/lot: 37 170 246,98 EUR

V.2.5. Information about subcontracting

Section VI: Complementary information

VI.3. Additional information

VI.4. Procedures for review

VI.4.1. Review body

Official name: General Court of the European Union

Postal address: rue du Fort Niedergrünwald

Town: Luxembourg

Postal code: 2925

Country: Luxembourg

VI.5. Date of dispatch of this notice

23/11/2020